
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




2024 House of Delegates
August 24-25, 2024
Renaissance Portsmouth Waterfront Hotel
Portsmouth, VA
Official Minutes


Governor Eric Lamb called the 2024 House of Delegates at the 104th Capital District Kiwanis
Convention to order at 2:16pm on Saturday, August 24, 2024.


Standard Approvals


● Credentials Chairperson Marcia Geiger moved the report of the Credentials
Committee.


○ 133 Club Delegates representing 78 active Kiwanis clubs plus 37
Delegates-at-Large were certified at the convention with a total of 170 delegates
seated in the House of Delegates. That makes 86 votes needed for a simple
majority and 114 votes needed for a 2/3rd majority. Motion passed.


● As the Capital District Bylaws states that at least ⅓ of all active charters need to be
represented to conduct business and the Capital District currently has 156 active
charters, making quorum 52 clubs, Governor Eric Lamb reported that a quorum existed
to conduct business.


● Motion made by Past Governor Scott Zimmerman to adopt the Standing Rules of the
House of Delegates as printed in the official Convention Program. Motion passed
unanimously.


● Motion made by Past Lt. Governor Wesley Brown to adopt the Orders of the Day as
printed in the official Convention Program. Motion passed unanimously.


Other Business
● Executive Director Jeffrey Wolff informed the House that there were no bylaws


amendments to be considered this year.
● Kiwanis International Trustee Cathy Tutty addressed the House.
● Executive Director Jeffrey Wolff presented the 2024 State of the District Report:


(Exhibit A)
● Motion made by Vice Governor Tim Gillette to recess the House of Delegates until


8am on Sunday, August 25, 2024. Motion passed unanimously.


Governor Lamb recessed the 2024 House of Delegates at 3:07pm.







Governor Lamb reconvened the 2024 House of Delegates at 8:02am on Sunday, August 25,
2024.


Report of the Credentials Committee was unchanged from the previous session. There were
136 delegates present in the house on Sunday morning.


● Executive Director Jeffrey Wolff reported that the only candidate for 2024-2025
Governor was Dr. Joshua Hiscock from the Kiwanis Club of Ellicott City, MD.


● Past Lt. Governor Michelle Yuth from the Kiwanis Club of Capital - Next Generation
eClub nominated Dr. Joshua Hiscock for the office of 2024-2025 Governor of the Capital
District of Kiwanis International. The candidate accepted his nomination.


● Motion made by Trustee Roger Diehl to vote for Dr. Joshua Hiscock by a vote of
acclamation. Motion passed unanimously.


● Executive Director Jeffrey Wolff cast a single ballot to elect and proclaimed Dr. Joshua
Hiscock as the 2024-2025 Governor of the Capital District of Kiwanis International.


● Executive Director Jeffrey Wolff reported that the only candidate for 2024-2025
Governor-Elect was Timothy Gillette from the Kiwanis Club of Tysons, VA.


● Trustee Nathaniel Kyle from the Kiwanis Club of East Huntington, WV nominated
Timothy Gillette for the office of 2024-2025 Governor-Elect of the Capital District of
Kiwanis International. The candidate accepted his nomination.


● Motion made by Immediate Past Governor Jen Wolff to vote for Timothy Gillette by a
vote of acclamation. Motion passed unanimously.


● Executive Director Jeffrey Wolff cast a single ballot to elect and proclaimed Timothy
Gillette as the 2024-2025 Governor-Elect of the Capital District of Kiwanis International.


● Executive Director Jeffrey Wolff reported that there were two candidates for the office
of 2024-2025 Vice Governor of the Capital District of Kiwanis International:


○ Trustee Jamie Moore from the Kiwanis Club of Chester, VA
○ Past Governor David Lurie from the Kiwanis Club of Tysons, VA


● Elections Chairperson Linwood Watson presided over the election for Vice Governor.
● Past Lt. Governor Sam Bosserman from the Kiwanis Club of Waynesboro, VA


nominated Jamie Moore for the office of 2024-2025 Vice Governor of the Capital District
of Kiwanis International. The candidate accepted his nomination and gave his remarks.


● Division 2 Lt. Governor-Designate Robert Dodd from the Kiwanis Club of
Fredericksburg, VA nominated David Lurie for the office of 2024-2025 Vice Governor of
the Capital District of Kiwanis International. The candidate accepted his nomination and
gave his remarks.


● Voting was conducted by written ballot overseen by Elections Chairperson Linwood
Watson and two members selected by each candidate.


● Based on the results of the written ballot, Executive Director Jeffrey Wolff proclaimed
David Lurie as the 2024-2025 Vice Governor of the Capital District of Kiwanis
International.







● Past Governor Brian Bell as Resolutions Chairperson moved the adoption of 2
“Thanks” resolutions (Exhibit B). Motions passed unanimously.


● There being no further business before the House of Delegates, Motion was made by
Vice Governor Tim Gillette to adjourn the House of Delegates. Motion passed
unanimously.


Governor Lamb adjourned the 2024 House of Delegates at 8:57am on Sunday, August 25,
2024.


Respectfully submitted,


PG Jeffrey M. Wolff
Executive Director
Capital District Kiwanis







Good afternoon, Kiwanians. It is my honor to provide you with the State of the District Report
for the 2023-2024 Kiwanis Administrative Year.


Governor Eric’s theme this year was FUN. The Oxford dictionary defines fun as enjoyment,
amusement, or lighthearted pleasure. Kiwanians serve the children of the world and the fun that
they have through hands-on service is truly important to our mission.


But fun wasn’t the only thing that Capital District Kiwanians did this year though……


This year, so far we have welcomed two new Kiwanis Clubs to the Capital District. The
Rockbridge club in Division 9 and the North Suffolk club in Division 14. There are two other
clubs in formation in West Point and Central Garage that could bring our new club building total
to 4 before the end of the Kiwanis year.


Capital District Kiwanis began the administrative year on October 1, 2024 with 4,035 members
in 155 clubs, with an average club size of 26 members.


At this moment, we have 4,189 members for a positive increase of 154 members. We have
historically lost a couple hundred members each year in the September timeframe, so we have
our work cut out for us in order to finish this year with positive growth in the District.


In order to retain the members your club has and recruit new members, each Kiwanis club has
to have an active slate of projects for members to participate in. Conducting those projects and
reporting that activity to Kiwanis International and Capital District helps us publicize the great
work you are doing within your local community and in turn makes it easier for you to recruit new
members.


As you know, positive net growth remains vitally important to Kiwanis clubs. Yet, only 69 of our
clubs (or 44%) have had a net increase in membership so far this year. In contrast, 42 clubs
(27%) have had an overall decline in membership this year. Kiwanis clubs need to adopt
continuous recruiting methodologies in order to reverse these trends. This year, clubs will be
introduced to the Build, Nurture, Retain Membership strategy which utilizes a variety of
membership strategies to not only build new clubs, but also help existing clubs nurture and
retain the members they already have. The 2024-25 operating budget has a large percentage
of funds allocated to help existing clubs boost their membership as well as to build 7 new clubs
in the new Kiwanis year.


Clubs also have to consistently report on the great service they are performing in their
communities. To do that two things have to take place. Your club secretary has to report the
club’s annual Spring election via the Secretary’s Dashboard by June 1st and then has to file the
club monthly report due on the 10th of each month. While the vast majority of our clubs have
reported their elections and have turned in all of their monthly reports, we still have 23% of our
clubs who have not reported elections of the very officers who are supposed to take over on
October 1st and more importantly, 14 of our clubs have not filed a single monthly report this


EXHIBIT A



https://www.google.com/search?sca_esv=ebba84b6bdc58d29&sca_upv=1&rlz=1C1GCEU_enUS1089US1089&sxsrf=ADLYWILkyCSGjZN9y_RySA_PznyTkbnagA:1724435104352&q=lighthearted&si=ACC90nxkzgN-KbLuTWKT81WCi4_nPHuCamsGfxB__yu-orfG_Lb6y3A_gtR7c_ecWdHr6hyCvgWda0LH05exSAgqYO388l86QQ7h_Y455j1DcWtynEh0IYI%3D&expnd=1&sa=X&sqi=2&ved=2ahUKEwju5tSu1YuIAxWOEVkFHcIaLiEQyecJegQIOxAO





entire Kiwanis year. This often occurs when Kiwanis clubs have a longtime secretary who for
one reason or another is no longer able to perform their duties. No one else is trained to or has
the access needed to replace them so the task falls to the waist side. All Kiwanis clubs should
appoint an assistant secretary who can have the same online access as the main secretary and
back them up as needed to ensure all of the club’s obligations are met.


At the Kiwanis International Convention last month in Denver, Colorado, we saw the remote
voting amendment proposed by the Capital District receive 61% support of the delegate body.
Unfortunately, as the threshold for a bylaws amendment is 66%, the amendment failed. Your
Capital District Board of Trustees at its board meeting yesterday voted unanimously to propose
the amendment once again at the 2025 ICON in Pittsburgh, PA next Summer. Many districts
have already offered to endorse the amendment and the Board is optimistic that it will finally be
adopted next Summer.


The overall purpose of the Capital District is to support and enhance our Kiwanis clubs. And
your clubs have done amazing work in their communities Through monthly reports filed so far
this year, we can tell that clubs have raised over $1.5 million dollars together. Your clubs have
granted almost half a million dollars in scholarships this year and have reported over 2600
service projects so far this year performing over 90,000 service hours and serving more than a
quarter million youth. You should be very proud of the work you are performing in your
communities. Imagine the things we could accomplish with a few more members in each of
your clubs.


Your District Board of Trustees continues to work diligently to be good stewards of the funds
entrusted to them. While KI proposed a dues increase which was defeated in June and a
number of districts across North America look to raise their dues, Capital looks for other ways to
offset expenses.


Financially, the Capital District of Kiwanis International (which also houses the assets of Key
Club and CKI) began the administrative year with total assets including cash, reserve and
investment accounts of just over $1 million and thanks to a stable market and spending in line
with our means, we currently sit at $1.18 million in total assets of today. While there are still a
number of year-end expenses that have yet to be recognized, we will finish the year in the black
in spite of the board approving a deficit budget thanks to both underspending in certain areas
and advances in our investment portfolio.


While Kiwanis International successfully passed a dues amendment in Denver raising individual
member dues from $52 to $77 starting October 1st and many other districts are passing dues
increases at their conventions this Summer, Capital District remains in a strong financial position
and has no forecasted need for an increase to our District dues.


At our Leadership Team luncheon, International Trustee Cathy told us to “do more” and wanted
to reiterate that message to our larger group today. What Kiwanis truly needs today are more
leaders to step forward, at every level of the organization. So, my ask of you today is to think







what new challenge can you take on to better serve my club, my community, and the children in
need that we serve.


Thank you!







Capital District Kiwanis 2024 Resolutions


Passed unanimously by the House of Delegates at the 104th Annual Capital
District Kiwanis Convention on August 25, 2024 at the Renaissance


Portsmouth-Waterfront Hotel in Portsmouth, VA


Submitted by PG Brian Bell, Resolutions Chairperson


Resolution #1


WHEREAS, the Capital District of Kiwanis International gathered at the
Renaissance Portsmouth-Norfolk Waterfront Hotel in Portsmouth, Virginia,
from August 23rd to August 25th, 2024.


WHEREAS, to facilitate this important event, a group of dedicated Kiwanians
was needed.


WHEREAS, a group of exceptional individuals have dedicated their time and
effort to ensure all attendees have a convention full of learning &
fellowship.


WHEREAS Caren Schumacher and Nancy Simonelli, District Convention
Chairpersons, and their entire committee have done an outstanding job
organizing the details for members to gather, enjoy fellowship, and conduct
business at this District Convention.


THEREFORE, be it resolved that the delegates, members and guests
attending the 2024 Capital District Convention thank them for their service
and commitment in developing, arranging and conducting the exceptional
events of this weekend.


Resolution #2


WHEREAS, the Capital District of Kiwanis International gathered at the
Renaissance Portsmouth-Norfolk Waterfront Hotel in Portsmouth, Virginia,
from August 23rd to August 25th, 2024.


EXHIBIT B







WHEREAS, the Renaissance Portsmouth-Norfolk Waterfront Hotel
management, led by Event Manager Krystyn King, arranged for excellent
accommodations, meeting and banquet rooms to facilitate the Capital
District Convention.


WHEREAS, the Hotel Staff provided outstanding service during the
Convention. Whereas the food was delicious, and the wait staff was polite,
attentive and helpful. And WHEREAS many compliments were received
from Kiwanis members and guests.


THEREFORE, be it resolved, that the delegates, members and guests
attending the 2024 Capital District Convention express their appreciation
for Renaissance Portsmouth-Norfolk Waterfront Hotel’s hospitality and the
staff’s efforts to make all who attended feel welcome and able to enjoy
their stay and the Capital District Convention.












2023-2024 Board of Trustees Meeting
August 23, 2024 at 9:30am ET
Renaissance Portsmouth-Waterfront Hotel
Official Minutes


Governor Lamb called the meeting to order at 9:32am.


Attendees: Governor Eric Lamb, Governor-Elect Josh Hiscock, Executive Director Jeffrey
Wolff, Vice Governor Tim Gillette, Immediate Past Governor Jen Wolff
Trustees:Marie Quick, Charles Marks, Roger Diehl, Nathaniel Kyle, Jamie Moore


Absent: Trustees Richard Pippin & Bob Lewit


Guests: International Trustee Cathy Tutty, Trustee-Designate April Farmer,
Trustee-Designate Missy Zimmerman, Lt. Governor Michael Cidor, Lt. Governor
Wayne Quick, Lt. Governor Kim Thompson, Bylaws & Policies Chairperson PG
David Lurie, Editor John Montgomery, CDKF President Hi Nicely, Kiwanis
Children's Fund Advocate PG John Tyner II, Resolutions Chairperson PG Brian
Bell, CDKF President-Elect PG Dave Laraba, PG Scott Zimmerman, PG Robert
Wall, Wendy Cooper


Approval of Agenda & Past Minutes
Governor Lamb announced that the board had a quorum to conduct business.


● Motion made by Trustee Moore to approve the agenda as amended to include the
addition of approval of financial review of FY23 statements. Motion passed
unanimously.


● Motion made by Vice Governor Gillette to approve the minutes of the May 19, 2024
Board of Trustees Meeting as written. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Finance - Review of FY23 Financial Statements
● Motion made by the Finance Committee to accept financial review of FY23 statements


provided by Didawick & Associates. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Bylaws & Policies - Remote Voting
● Motion made by the Vice Governor Gillette to resubmit the same amendment submitted


in 2024 to the 2025 Kiwanis International Convention in Pittsburgh. It was
recommended to include in our explanation that the online delegate registration fee
would match the same fee as those attending only the Business Session in person
(currently $99). It was also recommended that a workshop be requested from KI to
answer technical questions about remote voting. Motion passed unanimously.


Trustee Report were discussed
Heart of Virginia - Crewe will be surrendering their charter this week.
West Virginia - Need better training for presidents for the next year
National Capital - Division 1 needs assistance - a boost is being planned







New Business
CLE - later CLE dates in 2025. Need further study.


The Board of Trustees thanked Richard Pippin, Bob Lewit, Jen Wolff for their service to the
Capital District as this is their last board meeting.


Past Governor Jen Wolff moved to adjourn the meeting at 10:12am.


The first meeting of the 2024-2025 Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees will take place on
Saturday, October 5, 2024 at the Hampton Inn & Suites Washington-Dulles International Airport
during the Kiwanis-Family Weekend.


Respectfully submitted,


PG Jeffrey M. Wolff
Executive Director







Trustee Board Report  


Date:  August 1, 2024 


Region: National Capital 


1. MEMBERSHIP  


Lt Governors, Selena, Kimberly Thompson and Wayne Quick have really picked up their pace. Lt Governor Wayne 
and Trustee Marie hosted Governor Eric for a Chat and Chew. Lt Governors Kimberly and Selena attended the Chat 
and Chew with the Governor. Other clubs attending were Waldorf, SW Waterfront, Greater Landover, Shepherd 
Park and Mitchellville. Lt Governor Wayne, Lt Governor Designate Seth Steele and Lt Governor Selena participated 
in a Project for Division 3, addressing Food Insecurity in Bethesda MD. Governor Designate Josh Hiscock joined in 
this worthwhile project. Lt Governors Selena, Wayne, and Lt Governor Designate, Seth Steele joined in the fun of 
the Miracle League Baseball game in Rockville, MD. Governor Eric Lamb participated in this amazing event. Lt 
Governor Selena is having a Division Council on August 12, 2024. The DC Club is doing very well! The Waldorf Club 
has revived their Club with the help of a former member of the DC Club. Lt Governor Kimberly is having a Division 
Council this month. Trustee Marie and Lt Governor Wayne visited Leisure World for a meeting. Their Signature 
Project of Bingo is a Gold Mine, and they use their proceeds to subsidize their many projects and their SLP’s. 
Division 3 is doing a wonderful job and Lt Governor Designate Seth Steele is shadowing Lt Governor Wayne and he 
is ready for September 1st. 


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS 


D1 - No 


D2 - No 


D1 - No 


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES  


Young Children Priority One/ Wendy Cooper 


Young Children Priority One is sending our emails to encourage our participation in various projects. 


 
4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED  
Division 1 challenges are Old Age, Declining Membership and a need for Younger Members. This is the case for 
NW, Far East.  







 


5. OTHER COMMENTS  
 


SIGNED  Marie Bowe-Quick 


Revised May 23, 2023  







CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: Circle K International

		Date: 8/5/2024

		Chairperson: Catie Dugan Vargas

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Stacy Whitehouse, Jose Leoncio, Jen Wolff, Josh Hiscock, Elana Gardner, Nathaniel Kyle

		GOALRow1: Fill the CKI District Board with Students, 8 positions available

		 CompleteRow1: 50

		GOALRow2: Plan and execute Spring Officer Training for Clubs and District Officer Training Conference (2023-2024 CKI Year)

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Hold 5 District Board Meetings

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Host and execute District Convention and Spring Officer Training 2024

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: Support clubs and grow membership by 10%

		 CompleteRow5: 59

		Challenges: As of 8/14/2024 Capital District Membership stands at 261 members with 13 active clubs. The 2023-2024 Service year was a challenging one with the board. The board did what was required and didn't seem to have a strong interest in going above and beyond to really seek and achieve their membership goals. It was a tough year. The board did finish out their District convention electing a new governor Caroline Doyle, who I was most excited about and a District Secretary Treasurer, Kyle Munar. 

CKI planned and executed two Spring Officer Training Conferences (SOTC). One at Randolph Macon College re-engaging with that club and had participation from William & Mary and Mary Washington. The second SOTC was held at Key Club DCON in Arpil with American University, GWU, GMU and JHU represented. The one day format and having in multiple locations continues to prove to be a successful model for training officers. I hope that next year pairing with Key Club is a continued opportunity to better engage with Key Club members during their DCON. After SOTC, the members helped table at the Key Club DCON Service Fair to promote CKI, where we gathered many contacts of Key Clubbers attending college in the fall. At Key Club DCON, Governor Caroline spoke and represented CKI well.



		Comments: Also in the Spring, we kicked off regular board meetings with the new board and had a successful District Officer Training at William & Mary as a way to support their annual and highly successful Strike Out ALS fundraiser. 

Governor Caroline and I attended Governor and Administrator Training at KI headquarters in April. We left the weekend energized and ready to take on the new service year. 

The board over the summer attended ICON in Denver and was able to also bring 2 new members as well who also attended CKI's Next Up training, Abigail Bennett from William & Mary, and Sophia Segal from AU. 

Over the summer the board has established great momentum re-establishing President's Council Meetings, with the July meeting bringing 60% of clubs together and represented, a major improvement from the year prior. They have really made great progress. They have also remained focused on club relationships and supporting club education with a Recruitment Training during the July President's Council Meeting and by putting together club recruitment kits to support club strengthening and building efforts. DST Kyle has held a couple secretary and treasurer trainings to edcuate members on the MUC, dues and MRF process to make sure clubs are equipped for the fall dues season. Planning also began for the Fall Membership Rally in October. Unfortunately, Governor Caroline had to step down from her role at the beginning of August due to unforseen personal circumstances. Caroline has been incredibly helpful with finding and transitioning a successor. Abigail Bennett of William & Mary will be appointed and confirmed within the week. I look forward to seeing what she is able to to accomplish and how she can help continue to carry the torch. 

		Signature: 








Capital District, Kiwanis International
2024-2025 Board of Trustees Meeting
Saturday, October 5, 2024 - 2:00pm
Hampton Inn & Suites Dulles Airport
Dulles, VA


1. Welcome
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Recognition of Guests
4. Declaration of Quorum
5. Approval of Agenda
6. Approval of Minutes


a. August 23, 2024 - Board of Trustees Meeting
b. 2024 House of Delegates


7. Matters for Approval and/or Discussion
a. Recommendations from Finance Committee:


i. 2024-2025 Kiwanis District Budget
ii. 2024-2025 Circle K District Budget
iii. 2024-2025 Key Club District Budget
iv. 2025 Kiwanis Midyear Conference Budget
v. 2025 Kiwanis District Convention Budget


b. Annual Approvals:
i. Executive Director - Jeffrey Wolff
ii. District Editor - John Montgomery
iii. District Publication Designer - Jen Wolff
iv. Depository - Morgan Stanley
v. Asst Secretary-Treasurer - Kristina Dlugozima


c. Appointment of Vacancies
i. 2024-25 Division 16 Lt. Governor - Steve Simmons (Christiansburg)


8. Board Reports
a. Executive Directors Report


i. District Financial Standing / Overview of Monthly Reports
ii. Club Election Reporting
iii. Club Building Status / Membership Totals / Charters In Danger
iv. Club Monthly Reports
v. Lt. Governor Elections


b. Regional Trustee Reports (verbal only)
9. New Business


a. Regional Consolidation Task Force
b. District Life Membership
c. Vacancies in Appointed Roles / Trustee Liaison Responsibilities
d. Remote Voting Task Force


10. Adjournment










Budget

		2025 Capital District Kiwanis Convention - Crystal City, Virginia



				Projected						Actuals								Calculations				Actual

		Budget Item		Qty		$		 Income		Qty		 Income				Budget Item		Qty		$		Expense						Package		Reg Only		Comp		Total

		INCOME														EXPENSES										Registration Tracker		0		0		0		0		0.0%

		Registration Income														Rooms																				Of Projection

		Package Registration - Until 7/19		90		$   200.00		$   18,000.00		0		$   - 0.00				VIP Room Nights		33		$   141.67		$   4,675.11

		Late Package Registration - Until 8/9		10		$   225.00		$   2,250.00		0		$   - 0.00				Hospitality Suite Nights		6		$   283.34		$   1,700.04				F&B Tracker		Cost		Proj Qty		Proj Total

		Registration Only - 7/19		70		$   40.00		$   2,800.00		0		$   - 0.00				Room Expenses Total						$   6,375.15

		Late Registration Only - Until 8/9		20		$   50.00		$   1,000.00		0		$   - 0.00														Friday Breakfast		$   23.70		10		$   237.00

		Package Registration - VIP		8		$   - 0.00		$   - 0.00		0		$   - 0.00				Meals										Friday Lunch		$   25.45		50		$   1,272.50

		Package Registration - Trustees/LTGs		30		$   - 0.00		$   - 0.00		0		$   - 0.00				Friday Breakfast 		10		$   27.00		$   270.00				Friday Dinner		$   40.40		158		$   6,383.20

		Registration Income Total		228				$   24,050.00		0		$   - 0.00				Friday Leadership Lunch		50		$   29.00		$   1,450.00				Saturday Breakfast		$   23.70		158		$   3,744.60

																Friday Dinner Activity		158		$   46.00		$   7,268.00				Bartenders		$   100.00		2		$   200.00

		Meal Income														Saturday Breakfast		158		$   27.00		$   4,266.00				Saturday Lunch		$   25.45		198		$   5,039.10

		Individual Meals - Fri Leadership Lunch		50		$   30.00		$   1,500.00		0		$   - 0.00				Saturday Lunch		198		$   29.00		$   5,742.00				Saturday Dinner		$   40.40		188		$   7,595.20

		Individual Meals - Fri Dinner Activity		20		$   50.00		$   1,000.00		0		$   - 0.00				Saturday Reception		1		$   - 0.00		$   - 0.00				Sunday Breakfast		$   23.70		178		$   4,218.60

		Individual Meals - Sat Breakfast		20		$   30.00		$   600.00		0		$   - 0.00				Saturday Dinner 		188		$   46.00		$   8,648.00										$   28,690.20		$   15,000.00		0.00%

		Individual Meals - Sat Lunch		60		$   35.00		$   2,100.00		0		$   - 0.00				Sunday Breakfast		178		$   27.00		$   4,806.00										To-Date		Needed		Of Minimum

		Individual Meals - Sat Dinner		50		$   50.00		$   2,500.00		0		$   - 0.00				Meals Expenses Total						$   32,450.00

		Individual Meals - Sun Breakfast		40		$   30.00		$   1,200.00		0		$   - 0.00

		Meal Income Total						$   8,900.00				$   - 0.00				Attendees Items & Gifts										Hotel Night Tracker		Thursday		Friday		Saturday

																Attendee Souvenir		0		$   9.25		$   - 0.00				Room Block		40		130		130

		Other Income														Attendee Program Booklet		0		$   5.00		$   - 0.00				Minimum (80% of Block)		25		95		95

		Service Project Donation		0		$   - 0.00		$   - 0.00		0		$   - 0.00				Workshop Presenter Gifts		20		$   15.00		$   300.00				Paid Pickup		0		0		0

		Extra Sleeping Room Nights		0		$   141.67		$   - 0.00		0		$   - 0.00				KI Rep Gift		1		$   100.00		$   100.00				VIP Pickup		0		0		0		Total

		Hospitality Suite		6		$   300.00		$   1,800.00		0		$   - 0.00				VIP Baskets		5		$   50.00		$   250.00				Total Pickup		0		0		0		300

		Ad Booklet Sales - Pages		15		$   100.00		$   1,500.00		0		$   - 0.00				Retiring Governor Gift		1		$   150.00		$   150.00												215

		Ad Booklet Sales - Inside Front Cover		1		$   250.00		$   250.00		0		$   - 0.00				Attendees & Gifts Expenses Total						$   800.00												0		0.0%

		Ad Booklet Sales - Outside Back Cover		1		$   250.00		$   250.00		0		$   - 0.00																								Of Minimum

		Registration Swag Sponsorship		1		$   250.00		$   250.00		0		$   - 0.00				Other Expenses

		Conference Bag Sponsorship		1		$   500.00		$   500.00		0		$   - 0.00				Speaker Fees/Expenses						$   1,000.00

		Sunday Service Project Sponsorshop		1		$   750.00		$   750.00		0		$   - 0.00				Bartender/Cashier		2		$   100.00		$   200.00

		Education Sponsorship		1		$   1,000.00		$   1,000.00		0		$   - 0.00				Decorations/Flowers						$   300.00				Meal Pickups		2023		2024		2025

		Session Sponsorships		1		$   1,500.00		$   1,500.00		0		$   - 0.00				Postage & General Supplies						$   100.00				Friday Lunch		59		(9)

		Subsidy from Operations Budget for Trustees/LTGs		30		$   200.00		$   6,000.00		0		$   - 0.00				Registration Supplies - Badges/Holder/Ribbons/Tickets						$   300.00				Friday Dinner		156		N/A

		Other Income Total						$   13,800.00				$   - 0.00				Banquet Entertainment						$   500.00				Saturday Breakfast		149		9

																Signs, Banners, & Tent Cards						$   200.00				Saturday Lunch		196		2

		Total Income 						$   46,750.00				$   - 0.00				Color Guard Honorarium Donation 						$   100.00				Saturday Dinner		192		(4)

																CC Processing Fees						$   1,300.00				Sunday Breakfast		166		12

																Audiovisual Fees						$   3,000.00

																Miscellaneous						$   100.00

																Other Expenses Total						$   7,100.00				Drafted August 8, 2024



																Total Expenses						$   46,725.15



																Projected Surplus/(Deficit)						$   24.85



































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































VIPs

		Complimentary Rooms and Meals for 2025 DCON:



		Guests		Room Nights		5 Meals

		Registration including all meals, functions of the Meeting and a lodging for:

		Governor Josh Hiscock & Michelle Yuth		3		2

		Governor-Elect Tim Gillette & Corey Gillette		3		2

		Vice Governor ???		3		1

		Executive Director Jeffrey Wolff & Jen Wolff		3		2

		Immediate Past Governor Eric Lamb		3		2

		Kiwanis International Trustee 		3		1

		Capital District CKI Governor 		2		1

		Capital District Key Club Governor 		2		1

		Meeting Chairperson Ronesha Prioleau		2		1

		Editor of The Capital Kiwanian John Montgomery		2		1

		Saturday Lunch Speaker		0		0

		Sunday Breakfast Speaker		0		0

		Rhonda Vrell - KI Area Director		2		1



		Cost of lodging for only:

		Capital District CKI Administrator Catie Dugan-Vargas		2		0

		Capital District Key Club Administrator Kristina Dlugozima		2		0

		Teenager of the Year 		1		0

		Total		33		15
































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Sheet1

		 



				Projectioned						Actuals								Calculations				Actual

		Budget Item		Qty		$		 Income		Qty		 Income				Budget Item		Qty		$		Expense						Package		Reg Only		Comp		Total

		INCOME														EXPENSES										Registration Tracker		0		0		25		25		11.9%

		Registration Income														Rooms																				Of Projection

		Package Registration - Until 2/14		125		$   166.00		$   20,750.00		0		$   - 0.00				VIP Room Nights		23		$   125.00		$   2,875.00

		Late Package Registration - Until 2/21		15		$   200.00		$   3,000.00		0		$   - 0.00				Hospitality Suite Nights		3		$   400.00		$   1,200.00				F&B Tracker		Cost		Proj Qty		Proj Total

		Registration Only - 2/14		25		$   35.00		$   875.00		0		$   - 0.00				Room Expenses Total						$   4,075.00

		Late Registration Only - Until 2/21		20		$   50.00		$   1,000.00		0		$   - 0.00														Friday Dinner		$44.00				$0.00

		Package Registration - VIP		12		$   - 0.00		$   - 0.00		0		$   - 0.00				Meals										Saturday Breakfast		$25.00				$0.00

		Package Registration - Trustees/LTGs		13		$   - 0.00		$   - 0.00		0		$   - 0.00				Friday Dinner		150		$   44.00		$   6,600.00				Saturday Lunch		$28.00				$0.00

		Registration Income Total		210				$   25,625.00		0		$   - 0.00				Saturday Breakfast		140		$   25.00		$   3,500.00				Saturday Dinner		$44.00				$0.00

																Saturday Lunch		150		$   28.00		$   4,200.00				Sunday Breakfast		$25.00				$0.00

		Meal Income														Saturday Dinner 		140		$   44.00		$   6,160.00										$0.00		$3,000.00		0.0%

		Individual Meals - Fri Dinner		20		$   44.00		$   880.00		0		$   - 0.00				Sunday Breakfast		135		$   25.00		$   3,375.00										To-Date		Needed		Of Minimum

		Individual Meals - Sat Breakfast		10		$   25.00		$   250.00		0		$   - 0.00				Meals Expenses Total						$   23,835.00

		Individual Meals - Sat Lunch		20		$   28.00		$   560.00		0		$   - 0.00

		Individual Meals - Sat Dinner		10		$   44.00		$   440.00		0		$   - 0.00				Attendees Items & Gifts

		Individual Meals - Sun Breakfast		5		$   25.00		$   125.00		0		$   - 0.00				Attendee Souvenir		210		$   7.00		$   1,470.00

		Meal Income Total		65				$   2,255.00				$   - 0.00				Attendee Program Booklet		210		$   5.00		$   1,050.00				Hotel Night Tracker		Thursday		Friday		Saturday		Total

																VIP Basket		4		$   50.00		$   200.00				Room Block		25		95		95		215

		Other Income														Attendees & Gifts Expenses Total						$   2,720.00				Minimum (80% of Block)		11		71.25		71.25		153.5

																										Paid Pickup		0		0		0		0

		1:40 Room Comp		4		$   143.36		$   573.44		0		$   - 0.00				Other Expenses										VIP Pickup		0		0		0		0

		Hospitality Suite		3		$   400.00		$   1,200.00		0		$   - 0.00				Speaker Fees/Expenses						$   1,000.00				Total Pickup		0		0		0		0		0.0%

		Ad Booklet Sales - Pages		15		$   100.00		$   1,500.00		0		$   - 0.00				Bartender/Cashier		2		$   100.00		$   200.00														Of Minimum

		Ad Booklet Sales - Inside Front Cover		1		$   250.00		$   250.00		0		$   - 0.00				Decorations/Flowers						$   200.00

		Ad Booklet Sales - Inside Back Cover		1		$   250.00		$   250.00		0		$   - 0.00				Postage & General Supplies						$   100.00

		Ad Booklet Sales - Outside Back Cover		1		$   250.00		$   250.00		0		$   - 0.00				Registration Supplies - Badges/Holder/Ribbons/Tickets						$   250.00

		Sponsorships		3		$   1,000.00		$   3,000.00								Banquet Entertainment						$   500.00

		Subsidy from Operations Budget for Officers		13		$   166.00		$   2,158.00		0		$   - 0.00				Signs, Banners, & Tent Cards						$   300.00

		Other Income Total						$   9,181.44				$   - 0.00				Color Guard Honorarium Donation						$   100.00

																CC Processing Fees						$   1,200.00

		Total Income 						$   37,061.44				$   - 0.00				Audiovisual Fees						$   500.00

																Miscellaneous						$   250.00

																Other Expenses Total						$   4,600.00



																Total Expenses						$   35,230.00



																Projected Surplus/(Deficit)						$   1,831.44




































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































CDCKI



				Totals		General		Board Meetings		District Convention		Fall Rally		Officer Training		International Convention		Notes

		Revenue

		   7000-001 Income - Membership Dues		$   2,750.00		$   2,750.00												Projecting 275 members

		   7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees

		   7150-001 Income - Fundraising		$   1,000.00		$   1,000.00												$500 Donation to UNICEF Project- Miracle Minute at DCON & $500 raised from Youth Outreach Fund

		   7200-002 Income - Advertising

		   7450-001 Income - CDKF Subsidy		$   5,500.00		$   5,500.00

		   7500-001 Income - Interest

		Total Revenue		$9,250.00 		$9,250.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 		$0.00 



		Expenditures

		   8025-001 Scholarships/Awards

		   8040-001 Bank Fees

		   8100-001 Committee - Achievement		$   200.00						$   200.00								Awards for DCON- Helps to educate, incentivize and encourage members and their hardwork

		   8100-004 Committee - Bylaws and Policies

		   8100-006 Committee - Club Building/Revitalization		$   500.00		$   500.00												Recruitment Kits to support club building and reviatalization- Raise this through the Youth Outreach Fund

		   8100-007 Committee - Conference/Convention		$   30.00		$   30.00

		   8100-012 Committee - K-Family		$   30.00		$   30.00

		   8100-018 Committee - Membership		$   435.00		$   435.00												Club Dues Incentive ($100) & $30 for committee chair

		   8100-019 Committee - On-to-ICON		$   60.00												$   60.00		ICON Buttons

		   8100-025 Committee - Service		$   100.00								$   100.00						FMR in house service project

		   8160-001 Entertainment & A/V

		   8410-001 Meals		$   200.00				$   100.00		$   100.00								DCON Board Dinner

		   8420-001 Miscellaneous Expenses

		   8430-001 Kiwanis Children's Fund Donations/UNICEF BrickxBrick		$   500.00		$   500.00												Donation to UNICEF Project

		   8500-001 Officer Exp - Governor		$   300.00		$   300.00

		   8500-010 Officer Exp - Secretary/Treasurer		$   100.00		$   100.00

		   8500-035 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors		$   100.00		$   100.00

		   8500-055 Officer Exp - Communications Coordinator		$   100.00		$   100.00

		   8600-001 Pins / Badges / Shirts		$   250.00		$   250.00

		   8610-001 Postage & Shipping		$   150.00		$   150.00

		   8720-001 Professional Services

		   8750-001 Programs & Souvenirs

		   8760-001 Registration Fees & Materials		$   1,250.00										$   350.00		$   900.00		Governor Reg for GATC & ICON Reg for board 

		   8780-001 Speakers Fees

		   8810-001 Printing/Supplies		$   175.00		$   75.00								$   100.00				Materials and Supplies to educate members for DOTC SOTC

		   8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging		$   3,350.00				$   200.00				$   1,500.00		$   350.00		$   1,300.00		Lodging for ICON/Officer Training & Subsidy for FMR

		   8900-100 Travel - Airfare		$   1,000.00										$   300.00		$   700.00		Governor Airfare for GATC/ICON & NextUp Nominee

		   8900-150 Travel - Other

		   8960-001 Website / IT / Software		$   420.00		$   420.00												Website hosting and domain renewal

		Total Expenditures		$9,250.00 		$2,990.00 		$300.00 		$300.00 		$1,600.00 		$1,100.00 		$2,960.00 

		Net Operating Revenue		$9,250.00 

		Net Revenue		$0.00 






















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Combined

		Capital District Key Club Budget

		October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

				Account #		Account		Non-Event		DCON		Fall Rally		ICON		Combined

				7000-001		Income - Membership Dues		$   51,750.00								$   51,750.00		11,500 members 

						Income - Membership Dues		$   (11,500.00)		$   11,500.00								$1 per member offsets DCON

				7100-001		Income - Registration & Event Fees				$   106,500.00		$   9,000.00		$   18,270.00		$   133,770.00

				7150-001		Income - Fundraising				$   1,000.00		$   250.00				$   1,250.00

				7200-002		Income - Advertising				$   3,000.00						$   3,000.00

				7500-001		Income - Interest										$   - 0



						Revenue Subtotal		$   40,250.00		$   122,000.00		$   9,250.00		$   18,270.00		$   189,770.00



				8010-001		Advisor Reception				$   1,200.00						$   1,200.00

				8020-001		Audit & Accounting & Admin Expense										$   - 0

				8030-001		Background Checks		$   100.00		$   1,000.00						$   1,100.00

				8100-001		Committee - Achievement		$   1,500.00		$   2,500.00						$   4,000.00		Includes gifts for board at end of year - not part of DCON budget

				8100-010		Committee - Key Club International		$   1,500.00								$   1,500.00		Administrator expenses 

				8100-011		Committee - Key Leader		$   1,000.00								$   1,000.00		$50 Stipend for board members in April

				8150-001		District Project				$   1,000.00		$   250.00				$   1,250.00

				8160-001		Entertainment & A/V				$   8,000.00						$   8,000.00

				8200-001		General Meeting Expenses		$   12,000.00								$   12,000.00		3 board meeting at $4K per meeting - includes hotel, food, social

				8410-001		Meals				$   43,780.00				$   4,250.00		$   48,030.00

				8420-001		Miscellaneous Expenses		$   2,000.00				$   200.00				$   2,200.00		Cost of students other than Governor attending Kiwanis/CKI functions

				8435-001		New Club Support		$   500.00								$   500.00

				8445-001		Office Supplies		$   500.00		$   550.00						$   1,050.00

				8500-001		Officer Exp - Governor		$   100.00								$   100.00

				8500-015		Officer Exp - Secretary		$   100.00								$   100.00

				8500-035		Officer Exp - Lt. Governors		$   1,000.00								$   1,000.00

				8500-045		Officer Exp - Editor		$   100.00								$   100.00

				8500-050		Officer Exp - Webmaster		$   100.00								$   100.00

				8600-001		Pins / Badges / Shirts		$   1,300.00								$   1,300.00

				8610-001		Postage & Shipping		$   250.00								$   250.00

				8720-001		Professional Services										$   - 0

				8750-001		Programs & Souvenirs				$   10,000.00				$   220.00		$   10,220.00

				8760-001		Registration Fees & Materials				$   445.00		$   8,800.00		$   6,050.00		$   15,295.00

				8780-001		Speakers Fees		$   1,000.00		$   2,500.00						$   3,500.00

				8810-001		Printing/Supplies		$   400.00		$   1,500.00						$   1,900.00

				8900-050		Travel - Hotels/Lodging				$   55,000.00				$   7,000.00		$   62,000.00

				8900-100		Travel - Airfare		$   750.00						$   5,500.00		$   6,250.00		Administrator airfare to GATC and SLP Conference

				8900-150		Travel - Other		$   2,500.00		$   1,125.00				$   2,200.00		$   5,825.00

				8960-001		Website / IT / Software										$   - 0

						Expense Subtotal		$   26,700.00		$   128,600.00		$   9,250.00		$   25,220.00		$   189,770.00



						Profit/(Loss)		$   13,550.00		$   (6,600.00)		$   - 0		$   (6,950.00)		$   - 0










Draft Budget

		Capital District Kiwanis

		2024-25 Operational Budget - DRAFT

										Projecting 3900 Members

				2022-2023		October 2023 - September 2024				2024-2025

				Actual		Actual		Budget		Budget

		Revenue

		   4300 Morgan Stanley Cash Interest		$5.90		$6.56		$0.00		$7.00

		   4301 Morgan Stanley Dividends		$13,542.27		$10,656.55		$10,000.00		$12,000.00

		   4302 Morgan Stanley Realized Gains/Losses		-$31,667.75		-$6,459.04		$0.00		-$13,000.00

		   4303 Morgan Stanley Unrealized Gains/Losses		$91,232.96		$114,993.25		$100,000.00		$100,000.00

		   4304 Morgan Stanley Investment Interest		$4,576.33		$4,545.25		$0.00		$5,000.00

		   7000-001 Income - Membership Dues		135,387.14		$132,833.37		$134,400.00		$124,800.00

		   7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees		$73,505.71		$85,868.10		$0.00		$90,000.00

		   7150-001 Income - Fundraising		$590.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		   7200-002 Income - Advertising/Sponsorship		$10,762.30		$4,560.05		$0.00		$5,000.00

		   7300-001 Income - Kiwanis Children's Fund Donations		$100.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		   7400-001 Income - Grants		$4,340.00		$11,174.00		$0.00		$12,000.00

		   7600-001 Income - Other		$0.00		$0.53		$0.00		$0.00

		Total Revenue		$302,374.86		$358,178.62		$244,400.00		$335,807.00



		Expenditures

		   8025-001 Scholarships/Awards		$3,721.00		$9,500.00		$4,000.00		$11,000.00

		   8030-001 Background Checks		$325.00		$0.00		$1,000.00		$1,000.00

		   8040-001 Bank Fees		$295.00		$14.97		$0.00		$0.00

		   8050-001 Investment Fees		$8,085.79		$6,393.69		$7,680.00		$8,000.00

		   8100-001 Committee - Achievement		$1,641.64		$100.25		$1,500.00		$1,000.00

		   8100-002 Committee - Aktion Club		$26.28		$0.00		$300.00		$300.00

		   8100-003 Committee - Builders Club		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$300.00

		   8100-004 Committee - Bylaws & Policies		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		   8100-005 Committee - Circle K International		$3,153.21		$1,859.16		$4,635.00		$2,500.00

		   8100-009 Committee - Finance		$0.00		$0.00		$375.00		$250.00

		   8100-010 Committee - Key Club International		$400.00		$400.00		$1,600.00		$1,600.00

		   8100-011 Committee - Key Leader		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$500.00

		   8100-012 Committee - Kiwanis-Family		$0.00		$0.00		$12,000.00		$12,000.00

		   8100-014 Committee - Kiwanis Kids		$73.28		$0.00		$622.00		$300.00

		   8100-015 Committee - Leadership & Education		$134.62		$261.47		$500.00		$750.00

		   8100-016 Committee - Long Range Planning		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		   8100-018 Committee - Membership		$17,828.57		$4,146.61		$15,000.00		$20,000.00

		   8100-021 Committee - Past Governors		$149.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		   8100-020 Committee - Partnership Coordinator		$0.00		$0.00		$150.00		$300.00

		   8010-025 Committee - Public Relations		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$500.00

		   8100-027 Committee - Youth Protection Manager		$0.00		$0.00		$500.00		$0.00

		   8100-030 Committee - DEIBA		$200.00		$250.00		$1,500.00		$1,000.00

		   8100-035 Committee - Service/Signature Project		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$200.00

		   8100-040 Committee - Mental Health Task Force		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$500.00

		   8160-005 Advertising		$200.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		   8160-001 Entertainment & A/V		$12,757.15		$1,742.46		$0.00		$8,000.00

		   8250-001 Insurance - D&O		$800.00		$800.00		$800.00		$800.00

		   8410-001 Meals		$25,515.30		$43,683.53		$2,000.00		$30,000.00

		   8420-001 Miscellaneous Expenses		-$0.36		$150.00		$0.00		$0.00

		   8430-001 Kiwanis Children's Fund Donations		$54,100.00		$0.00		$30,000.00		$10,000.00

		   8430-002 Other Charity Dontions		$5,590.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$0.00

		   8445-001 Office Supplies		$31.78		$392.19		$240.00		$500.00

		   8500-001 Officer Exp - Governor		$5,557.24		$4,462.77		$5,700.00		$5,000.00

		   8500-005 Officer Exp - Governor Elect		$1,939.25		$2,193.14		$4,000.00		$4,000.00

		   8500-007 Officer Exp - Vice Governor		$0.00		$1,829.60		$3,000.00		$2,500.00

		   8500-010 Officer Exp - Executive Director		$1,318.65		$1,455.27		$4,000.00		$3,000.00

		   8500-025 Officer Exp - Immediate Past Governor		$1,908.43		$1,682.47		$3,000.00		$2,000.00

		   8500-030 Officer Exp - Regional Trustees		$10,325.34		$3,150.00		$12,500.00		$8,000.00

		   8500-035 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors		$9,445.40		$6,617.00		$7,500.00		$7,500.00

		   8500-040 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors-Designate		$8,323.84		$4,983.30		$10,000.00		$10,000.00

		   8500-060 International Officer Candidate		$2,020.12		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		   8600-001 Pins / Badges / Shirts		$4,316.04		$1,571.06		$3,500.00		$3,000.00

		   8610-001 Postage / Shipping		$708.45		$72.01		$100.00		$250.00

		   8650-001 Salary - Executive Director		$40,800.00		$34,000.00		$40,800.00		$40,800.00

		   8650-002 Salary - Publication Editor		$6,000.00		$5,000.00		$6,000.00		$6,000.00

		   8650-003 Salary - Publication Designer		$6,000.00		$5,000.00		$6,000.00		$6,000.00

		   8720-001 Professional Services		$5,013.97		$49.00		$5,000.00		$5,000.00

		   8750-001 Programs & Souvenirs		$0.00		$642.75		$0.00		$1,000.00

		   8760-001 Conference Materials		$8,378.36		$2,961.72		$2,000.00		$2,500.00

		   8780-001 Speakers Fees		$1,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,000.00

		   8810-001 Printing / Supplies		$193.67		$0.00		$0.00		$200.00

		   8830-001 Telephone / Internet		$1,200.00		$1,000.00		$1,200.00		$1,200.00

		   8850-001 District Publication Expenses		$228.00		$251.00		$400.00		$300.00

		   8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging		$48,537.12		$63,394.65		$6,000.00		$50,000.00

		   8900-100 Travel - Airfare		$471.40		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		   8900-150 Travel - Automobile Expense		$187.24		$1,100.00		$0.00		$1,100.00

		   8960-001 Website / IT / Software		$2,284.93		$1,557.15		$2,000.00		$1,750.00

		Total Expenditures		$301,184.76 		$217,667.22 		$207,102.00 		$270,200.00 

		Net Revenue		$1,190.10 		$140,511.40 		$37,298.00 		$65,607.00 


















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Cash Basis  Friday, September 20, 2024 04:10 PM GMT-7   1/2


Capital District Kiwanis
Budget vs. Actuals: FY24


October 2023 - September 2024


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING


Revenue


4300 Morgan Stanley Cash Interest 7.01 7.01 -7.01


4301 Morgan Stanley Dividends 11,446.43 10,000.00 1,446.43 -1,446.43


4302 Morgan Stanley Realized Gains/Losses -45.91 -45.91 45.91


4303 Morgan Stanley Unrealized Gains/Losses 126,144.85 100,000.00 26,144.85 -26,144.85


4304 Morgan Stanley Investment Interest 5,038.50 5,038.50 -5,038.50


7000-001 Income - Membership Dues 134,951.56 134,400.00 551.56 -551.56


7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees 94,210.85 94,210.85 -94,210.85


7200-002 Income - Advertising/Sponsorship 5,560.05 5,560.05 -5,560.05


7400-001 Income - Grants 11,174.00 11,174.00 -11,174.00


7600-001 Income - Other 0.53 0.53 -0.53


Total Revenue $388,487.87 $244,400.00 $144,087.87 $ -144,087.87


GROSS PROFIT $388,487.87 $244,400.00 $144,087.87 $ -144,087.87


Expenditures


8025-001 Scholarships/Awards 9,500.00 4,000.00 5,500.00 -5,500.00


8030-001 Background Checks 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00


8040-001 Bank Fees 14.97 14.97 -14.97


8050-001 Investment Fees 7,082.29 7,680.00 -597.71 597.71


8100-001 Committee - Achievement 100.25 1,500.00 -1,399.75 1,399.75


8100-002 Committee - Aktion Club 300.00 -300.00 300.00


8100-005 Committee - Circle K International 2,917.65 4,635.00 -1,717.35 1,717.35


8100-009 Committee - Finance 375.00 -375.00 375.00


8100-010 Committee - Key Club International 400.00 1,600.00 -1,200.00 1,200.00


8100-012 Committee - Kiwanis-Family 12,000.00 -12,000.00 12,000.00


8100-014 Committee - Kiwanis Kids 622.00 -622.00 622.00


8100-015 Committee - Leadership & Education 261.47 500.00 -238.53 238.53


8100-018 Committee - Membership 4,217.81 15,000.00 -10,782.19 10,782.19


8100-020 Committee - Partnership Coordinator 150.00 -150.00 150.00


8100-027 Committee - Youth Protection Manager 500.00 -500.00 500.00


8100-030 Committee - DEIBA 250.00 1,500.00 -1,250.00 1,250.00


8160-001 Entertainment & A/V 9,650.85 9,650.85 -9,650.85


8250-001 Insurance - D&O 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00


8410-001 Meals 43,683.53 2,000.00 41,683.53 -41,683.53


8420-001 Miscellaneous Expenses 150.00 150.00 -150.00


8430-001 Kiwanis Children's Fund Donations 30,000.00 -30,000.00 30,000.00


8430-002 Other Charity Dontions 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00


8445-001 Office Supplies 415.19 240.00 175.19 -175.19


8500-001 Officer Exp - Governor 6,299.57 5,700.00 599.57 -599.57


8500-005 Officer Exp - Governor Elect 3,381.87 4,000.00 -618.13 618.13


8500-007 Officer Exp - Vice Governor 1,829.60 3,000.00 -1,170.40 1,170.40


8500-010 Officer Exp - Executive Director 1,632.07 4,000.00 -2,367.93 2,367.93


8500-025 Officer Exp - Immediate Past Governor 1,682.47 3,000.00 -1,317.53 1,317.53


8500-030 Officer Exp - Regional Trustees 4,154.80 12,500.00 -8,345.20 8,345.20







Cash Basis  Friday, September 20, 2024 04:10 PM GMT-7   2/2


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING


8500-035 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors 9,228.04 7,500.00 1,728.04 -1,728.04


8500-040 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors-Designate 6,300.90 10,000.00 -3,699.10 3,699.10


8600-001 Pins / Badges / Shirts 1,904.02 3,500.00 -1,595.98 1,595.98


8610-001 Postage / Shipping 514.01 100.00 414.01 -414.01


8650-001 Salary - Executive Director 37,400.00 40,800.00 -3,400.00 3,400.00


8650-002 Salary - Publication Editor 5,000.00 6,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00


8650-003 Salary - Publication Designer 5,000.00 6,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00


8720-001 Professional Services 5,549.00 5,000.00 549.00 -549.00


8750-001 Programs & Souvenirs 3,671.70 3,671.70 -3,671.70


8760-001 Conference Materials 5,327.88 2,000.00 3,327.88 -3,327.88


8810-001 Printing / Supplies 1,103.11 1,103.11 -1,103.11


8830-001 Telephone / Internet 1,100.00 1,200.00 -100.00 100.00


8850-001 District Publication Expenses 251.00 400.00 -149.00 149.00


8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging 64,853.27 6,000.00 58,853.27 -58,853.27


8900-150 Travel - Automobile Expense 1,100.00 1,100.00 -1,100.00


8960-001 Website / IT / Software 2,481.15 2,000.00 481.15 -481.15


Total Expenditures $254,208.47 $207,102.00 $47,106.47 $ -47,106.47


NET OPERATING REVENUE $134,279.40 $37,298.00 $96,981.40 $ -96,981.40


NET REVENUE $134,279.40 $37,298.00 $96,981.40 $ -96,981.40








Cash Basis  Friday, September 20, 2024 04:10 PM GMT-7   1/1


Capital District Kiwanis
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position


As of August 31, 2024


TOTAL


ASSETS


Current Assets


Bank Accounts


1000-010 Kiwanis Checking 30,449.46


1000-011 Kiwanis Reserve 52,085.99


1000-012 Kiwanis Investments 872,488.10


1001-010 Key Club Checking 14,474.69


1001-011 Key Club Investments 189,741.61


1002-010 Circle K Checking 32,457.19


Total Bank Accounts $1,191,697.04


Total Current Assets $1,191,697.04


TOTAL ASSETS $1,191,697.04


LIABILITIES AND EQUITY


Liabilities


Total Liabilities


Equity


3300-001 Unrestricted Net Assets 823,116.80


3300-002 Equity - Key Club 160,975.00


3300-003 Equity - Circle K 33,188.00


Net Revenue 174,417.24


Total Equity $1,191,697.04


TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,191,697.04








Report of the Executive Director
Capital District, Kiwanis International
September 20, 2024


Capital Membership
2023-2024 Ending # 4035 2022-2023 Loss of Membership = -54
Current Total 4099 (as 9/20/24) Total Charters – 157 (1 PR - Catonsville)
Net Change +64


Charters in Danger/Surrender: PR - Catonsville (15), Bull Run-Manassas (21),
Crewe (4)


New Clubs Added in 2023-24: Rockbridge (20), North Suffolk (16)
Club in Formation: Tri-Rivers


Large Drop - Petersburg (38-33), Washington (83-77), Great Bridge (10-5),
Norfolk (52-47), Greenbriar Valley (20-8), Short Pump (13-2), Mathews (16-9)


Low Membership - Short Pump (2), Crewe (4), Radford (5), Hinton (5), Parsons
(5), Great Bridge (5), Far East Washington (6)


Clubs who lost members so far this year: 50 of 157 (up from August 2024)
Clubs who gained this year: 64 of 157 (down from August 2024)
Clubs who are net 0 so far this year: 43 of 157 (down from August 2024)
Clubs below 15: 48 of 157 (31%) (up from August 2024)
Clubs below 10: 19 of 157 (12%) (up from August 2024)


Lt. Governor Election Reporting
2024-25 Lt. Governors-Designate Elected: 17 of 18 (Missing D16)
2024-25 Lt. Governors-Elect Elected: 7 of 18 (D1, D3, D4, D9, D10, D13, D18)


2023-24 Lt. Governor Reports
Contact: 17 out of 18 filed (D10 & D12 Late) / Not Submitted (D19)
Board: 16 out of 18 filed (D1, D2, & D4 Late) / Not Submitted (D10, D19)
Progress: 17 out of 18 filed (D2, D4 & D15 Late) / Not Submitted (D1)







Clubs Not Current (more than 2 months) of Monthly Reporting
(in accordance with Policy Section 2B(c)


48 out of 157 clubs (31%) are Not in Good Standing
13 of 48 haven’t filed a report all year


Division 1:
Far East Washington*
Northwest Washington


Division 2:
Bull Run-Manassas
Leesburg
Manassas
Mount Vernon, Fairfax Co
Tysons


Division 3:
Leisure World
Montgomery Village
Prince George's County*


Division 4:
Catonsville, MD*
Crofton


Division 5:
Chincoteague
Delmar
Georgetown
Salisbury
Seaford


Division 6:
Loch Raven
Reisterstown


Division 8:
NONE


Division 9:
NONE


Division 10:
Central Chesterfield*
Tuckahoe


Division 12:
Gloucester
Matthews
Middlesex, Saluda


Division 13:
Old Point Comfort
Smithfield


Division 14:
Great Bridge
North Suffolk*
Portsmouth


Division 15:
Bassett


Division 16:
Beckley
Bluefield
Hinton*
Radford*
Welch


Division 17:
Coeburn


Division 18:
Wheeling


Division 19:
Bridgeport*
Clarksburg
Elkins
Fairmont*
Keyser*
Morgantown*
Parsons


Division 20:
Delbarton
Gilbert*
Greater Nitro*
St. Albans


* Clubs that haven’t filed ANY reports this Kiwanis year







Clubs who have not filed 2024-25 Election Reports (due June 1, 2024)
(in accordance with Policy Section 2B(c)


25 out of 157 clubs (16%) are Not in Good Standing


Division 1:
Far East Washington


Division 2:
Bull Run-Manassas
Mount Vernon


Division 3:
Prince George's County


Division 4:
NONE


Division 5:
Delmar
Pocomoke
Salisbury


Division 6:
NONE


Division 8:
Old Town


Division 9:
NONE


Division 10:
Central Chesterfield
Crewe


Division 12:
Colonial Capital
Gloucester
Mathews


Division 13:
Grafton
Old Point Comfort
Smithfield


Division 14:
NONE


Division 15:
Martinsville


Division 16:
Bluefield
Hinton
Mercer County
Radford


Division 17:
Coeburn


Division 18:
NONE


Division 19:
NONE


Division 20:
Gilbert
Greater Nitro
St. Albans





